

## Candidate for Secretary/Treasurer

Tilman Wolf  
University of Massachusetts, ECE Department, Amherst, MA USA

### **BIOGRAPHY**

#### Academic Background:

D.Sc., Washington University in St. Louis, 2002, Computer Science.

#### Professional Experience:

Associate Professor, ECE Department, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA, 2007 – Present;

Assistant Professor, ECE Department, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA, 2002 – 2007.

#### Professional Interest:

Router design; Next-generation Internet architecture; Embedded systems.

#### ACM Activities:

Secretary/Treasurer, ACM SIGCOMM, 2005 – Present;

Associate Editor, IEEE/ACM Transactions on Networking, 2007 – Present;

Organizing Committee, SIGCOMM 2004;

Program Committee, ANCS 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008.

#### Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Chair, IRTF End Middle End (EME) Research Group, 2006 – 2008;

Associate Editor, IEEE Micro, 2005 – Present.

#### Awards Received:

College Outstanding Teacher Award, University of Massachusetts, 2008; College Outstanding Junior Faculty Award, University of Massachusetts, 2006; NSF CAREER Award, 2005.

### **STATEMENT**

Having served as SIGCOMM Secretary/Treasurer by appointment since 2005, I have acquired the necessary experience and understanding of SIGCOMM and ACM structure and procedures to plan for continued financial stability of the SIG. If elected Secretary/Treasurer for the next term, I will continue to support the SIGCOMM Executive Committee in planning established and new events and programs. My main goals are:

- Ensuring that events and programs in all areas of networking are sponsored by SIGCOMM while minimizing the financial risk for the SIG;
- Budgeting SIG activities according to ACM requirements and maintaining necessary reserve funds to cover unexpected losses;
- Supporting innovative programs (e.g., diversity travel grants) introduced by the Executive Committee.

As Secretary/Treasurer I will continue to balance the need for fiscal responsibility with the desire to provide a broad range of exciting events and services to the SIGCOMM membership.